VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Renshaw, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 10:24 AM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: AWV Bored Tunnel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Morning Alec,

Did Scott VanAntwerp get the list of contacts from your group at the last meeting? He is on vacation this week and |
would like to schedule the M&O meeting that we discussed. Would you be so kind as to have someone from your
group send that over?

Thank you,

JZZT&‘C cggn,f/:aw

Asst. Superintendent
WSDOT Area 5 Maintenance
Office 425-739-3733

Cell 206-949-8997

6/22/2009



